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.22nd,  October - 79 10.

Naar Sir,

Rafarring to your oall yaato;‘day’ we have referred to the pepers
relating to the sale to Mrs. Crisp but we ocannot find any definite information
as to the omership of the hedge betwesn the land sold and the foppiocs.

Thae Land was surveyed by Mr. Raymond Webb and he would perhaps be
abio to say for oartain whether he measured the fence in on the sale to Mrs.
Crisp or not.

It may assist you to know that the lensth of the land sold to
Nrs. Crisp adjoining the road was 40 yards and by measuring from the fence
erected by her on the North side you should be able to find whether the hedge
adjoining the Coppios was inoluded in the sale or not. At the top of the
land sold the distance was 12 yards.

Yo are sorry we ocannot help you more but thie is all the information
in our.poaaoeuion.

We think that Sadler, who occupied the Stookey for so long would
be able to say whether or not hs repaired the fence which is usually good
avidence as to ownership.

Yours truly,

Rev, . C. Allsebrook.
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